

aruna@modiproperties.com

NE file

From: "Soham Modi" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 01-04-2018 12:23 PM
To: "aruna" <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Fw: Regarding allotment of work to Engineers

Print

Regards,
Soham Modi

From: nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com
Sent: 31 March 2018 5:10 pm
To: sohammodi@modiproperties.com
Reply to: nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com
Cc: madhusudhan@modiproperties.com
Subject: Regarding allotment of work to Engineers

Respected sir,

As per your instructions for work allotment to Engineers at NE.

I request you to make changes in work allotment to the Engineers as per site progress and Engineer capability.

RCC, Civil and stage I works, stage II, stage - III works of Part - II, - Mr. Akhilesh and Mr. Avinash.

(since Mr. Avinash is new to site and it takes time to understand and execute the works of club house works and also Akhilesh is requesting for assistance for RCC and civil works A&A, Q.C checks)

Club house and common amenities works to Mr. Sravan kumar.

stage III works, balance pending works of stage- II in part- I - Mr. Pasha with help of sravan.

My responsibilities are part- I, Part-II and club house works.

Kindly give your suggestion on this request.

Regards
M.Madhusudhan

02-04-2018